

# UNOFFICIAL COPY

-88-540329

(Space Above This Line For Recording Data)



This instrument was prepared by:  
CHARTER BANK & TR. CO. OF ILLINOIS  
(charter)  
1400 IRVING PARK ROAD  
CHICAGO, IL 60622

## MORTGAGE

THIS MORTGAGE ("Security Instrument") is given on ... ~~DECEMBER 14,~~ 1988..... The mortgagor is ~~RONALD A. HEDINGER AND JANETTE Z. HEDINGER~~,  
~~THE WIFE~~..... ("Borrower"). This Security Instrument is given on ...  
~~CHARTER BANK & TRUST CO. OF ILLINOIS~~....., which is organized and existing  
under the laws of ... ~~THE STATE OF ILLINOIS~~....., and whose address is ...  
~~1400 IRVING PARK ROAD, CHICAGO, IL 60622~~..... ("Lender").  
Borrower owes Lender the principal sum of ~~THIRTY-THREE AND 00/100~~... Dollars U.S. \$32,000.00.....). This debt is evidenced by Borrower's note  
dated the same date as this Security Instrument ("Note"), which provides for monthly payments, with the full debt, if not  
paid earlier, due and payable on ... ~~DECEMBER 14, 1992~~..... This Security instrument  
secures to Lender: (a) the repayment of the debt evidenced by the Note, with interest, and all renewals, extensions and  
modifications; (b) the payment of all other sums, with interest, advanced under paragraph 7 to protect the security of this  
Security Instrument; and (c) the performance of Borrower's covenants and agreements under this Security Instrument and  
the Note. For this purpose, Borrower does hereby mortgage, grant and convey to Lender the following described property  
located in ... ~~COOK~~..... County, Illinois.

LOT 153 IN WOODLAND HEIGHTS UNIT NO. 1, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE  
SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 23 AND THE NORTHERN 1/2 OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 41  
NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE  
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JANUARY 17, 1956 AS DOCUMENT 17,112,595 IN COOK  
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

REAL PROPERTY INDEX 06-23-302-006

NOV 25 1988 54588 88540329-A — Rec

14.00

88540329  
RECORDED

which has the address of ... ~~810 BOWMAN DRIVE~~....., ~~SCREENWOOD~~.....  
(Street) (City)

Illinois - ~~60107~~..... ("Property Address");  
(Zip Code)

TOGETHER WITH all the improvements now or hereafter erected on the property, and all easements, rights,  
appurtenances, rents, royalties, mineral, oil and gas rights and profits, water rights and stock and all fixtures now or hereafter  
a part of the property. All replacements and additions shall also be covered by this Security Instrument. All of the foregoing is  
referred to in this Security Instrument as the "Property."

BORROWER COVENANTS that Borrower is lawfully seized of the estate hereby conveyed and has the right to  
mortgage, grant and convey the Property and that the Property is unencumbered, except for encumbrances of record.  
Borrower warrants and will defend generally the title to the Property against all claims and demands, subject to any  
encumbrances of record.

THIS SECURITY INSTRUMENT combines uniform covenants for national use and non-uniform covenants with  
limited variations by jurisdiction to constitute a uniform security instrument covering real property.

# UNOFFICIAL COPY

# UNOFFICIAL COPY

If Lender requires insurance, Borrower shall pay the premiums or provide evidence that the insurance is in full force and effect and that the amount of the insurance is sufficient to satisfy Lender's requirements.

8. **Termination.** Lender or its agent may cancel insurance coverage of the Property, provided Lender gives Borrower notice at the time of or prior to so terminating specifying reasonable cause for the cancellation.

9. **Condemnation.** The proceeds of any award or claim for damages, direct or consequential, in connection with condemnation or other taking of any part of the Property, or the expense to the owner of the same, and attorney's fees, shall be paid to Lender.

In the event of a total taking of the Property, the proceeds shall be applied to the sums secured by this Security Instrument, whether or not then due, with any excess paid to Borrower. In the event of a partial taking of the Property, unless Borrower and Lender otherwise agree in writing, the sums secured by this Security Instrument shall be reduced by the amount of the proceeds multiplied by the following fraction: (a) the total amount of the sums secured immediately before taking, divided by (b) the fair market value of the Property immediately before the taking. Any balance shall be paid to Borrower.

If the Property is taken in whole or in part, Lender may exercise any rights available to Lender under applicable law, including, but not limited to, Lender is authorized to exercise and apply the proceeds, at his option, either to restoration or repair of the Property or to the sums secured by this Security Instrument, whether or not then due.

Unless Lender and Borrower otherwise agree in writing, any application of proceeds to principal shall not extend or postpone the due date of the monthly payments referred to in paragraphs 1 and 2 or change the amount of such payments.

10. **Borrower Not Released; Performance By Lender Not a Waiver; Suspension of the Time for Payment or Modification of Amortization of the sums secured by this Security Instrument granted by Lender to any successor in interest of Borrower shall not operate to release the liability of the original Borrower or Borrower's successors in interest. Lender shall not be required to commence proceedings against any successor in interest or refuse to extend time for payment or otherwise modify amortization of the sums secured by this Security Instrument by reason of any demand made by the original Borrower or Borrower's successors in interest. Any forbearance by Lender in exercising any right or remedy shall not be a waiver of or preclude the exercise of any right or remedy.**

11. **Successors and Assigns Bound; Joint and Several Liability; Co-signers.** The covenants and agreements of this Security Instrument shall bind and benefit the successors and assigns of Lender and Borrower, subject to the provisions of paragraph 17. Borrower's covenants and agreements shall be joint and several. Any Borrower who co-signs this Security Instrument but does not execute the Note: (a) is conveying this Security instrument only to mortgage, grant and convey that Borrower's interest in the Property under the terms of this Security instrument; (b) is not personally obligated to pay the sums secured by this Security instrument; and (c) agrees that Lender and any other Borrower may agree to any modification, forbear or make any accommodations with regard to the terms of this Security Instrument or the Note without Borrower's consent.

12. **Loan Charges.** If the loan secured by this Security instrument is subject to a law which sets maximum loan charges, and that law is finally interpreted as other than the amounts due and then charged collected on to be collusive in overcharging, with the loan exceed the permitted limits, then: (a) any such liability shall be reduced by the amount necessary to reduce the charge to the permitted limit; and (b) any sums already collected from Borrower which exceeded permitted limits will be refunded to Borrower. Lender may choose to make this refund by reducing the principal owed under the Note or by making a direct payment to Borrower. If a refund reduces principal, the reduction will be treated as a partial prepayment without any prepayment charge under the Note.

13. **Liquidation Affecting Lender's Rights.** If acceleration or expiration in irreparable loss has the effect of rendering any provision of the Note or this Security instrument nonenforceable according to its terms, Lender, at its option, may require immediate payment in full of all sums secured by this Security instrument and may invoke any provision contained in paragraph 19. If Lender exercises this option, Lender shall take the steps specified in the note by paragraph 12.

14. **Notices.** Any notice to Borrower provided for in this Security instrument shall be given by delivering it or by mailing it by first class mail unless applicable law requires use of another method. The notice shall be addressed to Borrower's Address or any other address Borrower designates by notice to Lender. Any notice to Lender shall be given by delivery directed to Lender's address stated herein or any other address Lender designates by notice to Borrower. Any notice provided for in this Security instrument shall be deemed to have been given to Borrower or Lender when given as provided in this paragraph.

15. **Governing Law; Severability.** This Security instrument shall be governed by federal law and the law of the jurisdiction in which the Property is located. In the event that any provision or clause of this Security instrument or the Note conflicts with applicable law, such conflict shall not affect other provisions of this Security instrument or the Note which can be given effect without the conflicting provision. To the extent the provisions of this Security instrument conflict with any provision declared to be unenforceable, such provision shall be severed and the remainder of this Security instrument shall remain in full force and effect.

16. **Borrower's Copy.** Borrower shall be given one conformed copy of the Note and of this Security instrument.

17. **Transfer of the Property or a Beneficial Interest in Borrower.** If all or any part of the Property or any interest in it is sold or transferred (or if a beneficial interest in Borrower is sold or transferred and Borrower is not a natural person) without Lender's prior written consent, Lender may, at its option, require immediate payment in full of all sums secured by this Security instrument. However, this option shall not be exercised by Lender if exercise is prohibited by federal law as of the date of this Security instrument.

If Lender exercises this option, Lender shall give Borrower notice of acceleration. The notice shall provide a period of not less than 30 days from the date the notice is delivered or mailed within which Borrower must pay all sums secured by this Security instrument. If Borrower fails to pay these sums prior to the expiration of this period, Lender may invoke any remedies permitted by this Security instrument without further notice or demand on Borrower.

18. **Borrower's Right to Reinstate.** If Borrower meets certain conditions, Borrower shall have the right to have enforcement of this Security instrument discontinued at any time prior to the earlier of: (a) 5 days (or such other period as applicable law may specify for reinstatement) before sale of the Property pursuant to any power of sale contained in this Security instrument; or (b) entry of a judgment enforcing this Security instrument. Those conditions are that Borrower: (a) pays Lender all sums which then would be due under this Security instrument and the Note had no acceleration occurred; (b) cures any default of any other covenants or agreements; (c) pays all expenses incurred in enforcing this Security instrument, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees; and (d) takes such action as Lender may reasonably require to ensure that the lien of this Security instrument, Lender's rights in the Property and Borrower's obligation to pay the sums secured by this Security instrument shall continue unchanged. Upon reinstatement by Borrower, this Security instrument and the obligations secured hereby shall remain fully effective as if no acceleration had occurred. However, this right to reinstate shall not apply in the case of acceleration under paragraphs 13 or 17.

# UNOFFICIAL COPY

Any amounts debited by Lender under this paragraph shall become additional debt of Borrower secured by the security interests granted to Lender in the Collateral.

As this final note brings us to the **Proportionality**, it's time to return to the **Interventions**. If **Proportionality** fails to prevent the intervention, then the **Interventions** are ineffective in welfare.

**g. Preservation and Dissemination of Proprietary Information**: During and after the term of this Agreement, the Parties shall not disclose, damage or otherwise violate the Proprietary Information of the other Party.

Under these circumstances, the holder of the property shall have the right to apply to the court for an injunction to restrain the defendant from carrying out the works or from continuing them.

Building leaders and decision-makers shall be applied to restoration of repair damages. Insurance providers agree to provide insurance coverage of their losses.

All insurance policies and renewals shall be acceptable to Lender and shall include a standard form: Page clause. Lender should have the right to hold the policies and renewals. If Lender requires, Borrower ver shall promptly give to Lender all receipts of paid premiums and renewal notices. In the event of loss, Borrower shall promptly notice to the insurance carrier and do all things necessary to collect the amount of the loss.

3. **Harmful Incentive.** Borrower shall keep the impairment metrics below exceeding or exceeding than the Projected impairment measure. This measure shall be measured by summing up all the impairment measures for each period and dividing it by the number of periods.

Borrower shall promptly disburse any loan which has accrued over this Security instrument unless Borrower fails to make payment to the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (b) contributes in good faith to the payment of the judgments or awards of the court against Borrower; (c) agrees to pay all costs of collection, including attorney's fees, incurred by the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (d) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (e) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (f) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (g) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (h) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (i) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (j) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (k) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (l) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (m) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (n) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (o) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (p) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (q) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (r) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (s) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (t) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (u) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (v) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (w) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (x) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (y) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender; (z) agrees to pay all expenses of the payee of the obligation accrued by the loan in a manner acceptable to Lender.

Property which may accrue partly or wholly over this security instrument, and least paid by the Borrower to the Lender under this paragraph. If Borrower makes a payment directly, Borrower shall promptly furnish to Lender receipts evidence

Upon payment in full of all sums secured by this Security Instrument, Lender shall promptly return to Borrower all monies advanced under this Security Instrument.

If the balance of the account held by Lender, together with the future monthly payments of Funds payable prior to the due dates of the several items, shall exceed the amount required to pay the several items when due, the excess shall be charged to the account of the Funds held by Lender, together with the future monthly payments as required by Lender.

payments, that investors should be paid on the Funds. Unless an agreement is made of applicable law requires otherwise, any aggregate amount of dividends, interest, or other amounts due to the Funds shall first be paid to the Fund's shareholders in proportion to their respective shares of the Fund.

The Funds shall be held in an institution the deposits of which are insured or guaranteed by a federal or state authority or insurance of future escrow items.

performed on and maintained on the basis of a progressive scale of rates of charges due under the Note.

2. Funds due for loans and advances. Subject to applicable law or as a measure adopted by the Lender. Borrower shall pay to Lender for each item and service described by the Lender and for each item and service estimated by the Lender for which the Note